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June 19, 2019 

ADDENDUM #1 
 
 

Information Request:  The following information was requested:   

 

 

1. The RFQ/RFP states that the contract documents will be provided by the Town (or 

drafted by the Town Attorney) and the Fee Proposal form indicates that the Consultant 

has to sign the Town’s agreement without seeing it first.  Exceptions are not possible 

unless listed in the Proposal.  Will sample contract documents be available for review by 

potential vendors so that exceptions (if any) may be noted? 

 

Response:  “Exceptions” are for the purpose of listing differences in scope of bid.  

Contract is prepared after award of bid and parties may negotiate reasonable revisions. 

 

2. Might the Town accept Consultant’s standard contract form upon review by the Town 

Attorney? 

 

Response:  It is possible that consultant’s contract with reasonable revisions may be 

acceptable if Town Attorney approves. 

 

3. Are there any specific insurance requirements for the Certificate of Insurance to be 

provided following any award? 

 

Response:  See Exhibit A attached. 

 

4. The RFQ/RFP discusses delivery of “draft new regulations” in approximately 6-9 

months.  Is this the final work product from the Consultant or does the Town wish for the 

consultant to assist with the review, refinement, and adoption of the updated Regulations?  

 

Response:  According to Town Planner, the Town wishes for consultant to assist with 

review, refinement, and adoption of updated regulations. 

 

5. What is the budget for the project? 

 

Response:  The Town does not release budgets. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT A 

 

 


